HOUSE COMMITTEE ON WATER POLICY

May 22, 1997 Hearing Room D

3:00 P.M. Tape 84

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Ken Messerle, Chair

Rep. Jo Ann Bowman

Rep. Tony Corcoran

Rep. Steve Harper

Rep. Jeff Kruse

Rep. Jim Welsh

MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. Tim Josi, Vice-Chair

VISITING MEMBER: Rep. Bob Jenson

STAFF PRESENT: Pat Zwick, Policy Analyst

Rebecca M. Scott, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: SB 464 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 133 Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
Tape 84, A		
002	Chair Messerle	Calls meeting to order at 3:21 p.m.
SB 464 PUBLIC HEARING		
005	Chair Messerle	Opens public hearing on SB 464.
012	Jerry Schmidt	Representing Oregon Association of Realtors, testifies in support of SB 464 and submits the -1 amendments. (EXHIBIT A)
017	Martha Pagel	Director, Water Resources Department, states department support of the -1 amendments

021	Chair Messerle	Closes public hearing on SB 464.
SB 464 WORK SESSION		J
022	Chair Messerle	Opens work session on SB 464.
023	Rep. Welsh	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 464-1 amendments dated 05/21/97.
	Chair	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
027	Rep. Welsh	MOTION: Moves SB 464 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 5-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 2 - Corcoran, Josi
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair	REP. KRUSE will lead discussion on the floor.
039	Chair Messerle	Closes work session on SB 464.
SB 133 WORK SESSION		
040	Chair Messerle	Opens work session for SB 133.
042	Chair Messerle	Discussion on the various amendments before the committee.
046	Rep. Kruse	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 133-4 amendments dated 05/15/97.
	Chair	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
050	Rep. Kruse	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 133-6 amendments dated 05/22/97.
	Chair	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
055	Pat Zwick	Policy Analyst, submits -5 amendment. (EXHIBIT B)
056	Jan Lee	Executive Director, Oregon Water Resources Congress, submits and reviews testimony in support of SB 133 and the -5 amendments. (EXHIBIT C)
077	Rep. Kruse	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 133-5 amendments dated 05/19/97.
	Chair	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.

086	Rep. Kruse	MOTION: Moves SB 133 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
087	Rep. Bowman	Asks for time to read the amendments in order to determine how the measure will be affected.
104		VOTE: 6-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Josi
	Chair	The motion CARRIES. REP. CORCORAN will lead discussion on the floor.
115	Chair Messerle	Closes work session on SB 133.
116	Chair Messerle	Adjourns meeting at 3:30 p.m.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Rebecca M. Scott, Pat Zwick,

Administrative Support Policy Analyst

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A - SB 464, -1 Amendments dated 05/21/97, Jerry Schmidt, 1 p.

B - SB 133, -5 Amendments dated 05/19/97, Staff, 1 p.

C - SB 133, Written Testimony, Jan Lee, 3 pp.